Monthly Code & Licensng Department Report

To: Todd Stoughton, Interim City Manager Date: January 2, 2025
From: Jim Young, Code Compliance Director

Subject: December Report 2024

Licensing Department

. The Licensing Department has issued 808 new business tax receipts from January 1st, 2024 —
December 31st 2024

J We currently have 9,500 active business tax receipts/ regulatory licenses on file.

J As of today, 8,322 BTRs / regulatory licenses have been processed and renewed for 2025.

J The remaining 1,178 BTRs / regulatory licenses have been sent a 2nd renewal notice.

Code Department

Cases logged and Revenue Generated

Cases opened this month 68
Cases opened this fiscal year 232
Revenue this month $1,000.00
Revenue this fiscal year $2.,261.26
Cases closed this month 46

Cases closed this fiscal year 170




CASES LOGGED IN FY 24/25
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November 2024 vs. December 2024 Code Cases
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